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FOIA
From: Ex 6
Sent:  Wednesday, September 05, 2012 1:53 PM
To:  FOIA {RECEIVED
. Y
Subject: FOIA Request ' FOIA OFFI(‘[:; Tl:f{‘;

DATE:
The following is a New FOIA request: 95712
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Name: Tabitha Erdey

Organization: Student at Washington State University LOG #

Address: _ _ e
Phone: . EX 6 A 30/ -0/ Y2 -
No FAX number provided

Email: Exg

Description of Request: I am researching the history of the 1992 Dworshak Dam Mitigation Agreement
between BPA, Idaho Department of Fish and Game, and the Nez Perce Tribe. I am specifically looking
for a letter that Idaho Representative Helen Chenoweth sent to BPA in May, 1995 objecting to the
transfer of land at Craig Mountain from BPA to Idaho Department of Fish and Game. Any other

correspondence from Helen Chenoweth's Congressional Office would also be helpful.
Preferred format: PDF

Type of Requester: Scholarly

Please Limit my fees to 100.00
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